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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Monica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 May 2018 3:.57 PM

To: SUR

Subject: Market Value of SFS1416G

Attachments: SFS1416G_COE REBATE.pdf

Dear Sirs,

Please let us have the market value. Date of accident - 10/02/18.
Thanks.

Regards,

Monica Chung

Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2552 | F: +65 6225 7402 | monica_chung®sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
Team of the Year
2016

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg ;i (;:f

AMember of BYaYer:t2) INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail {including any
person other than the inter
recipient, please notify the

chments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
recipient is not a waiver of the priviiege or confidentiality that attaches to you are not the intended
immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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1312018

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:
Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Madel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine Nao.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date;
First Registration Date;
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

PARFI/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC

7918H

SF51416G

MNo

13Feb 2018
TOYOTA
COROLLA 1.6
Grey

2005
3774425442
MROS53ZEC107079224
81.0 kw {108 bhp)
$16,442.00

24 Feb 2005

24 Feh 2005

1

$18,087.00

Forfeited

$0.00

31Jan 2020
=Car (1800cc & below)

htlps vl lla.gov.sgilalviliaction/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnpul TFUNCTION_[D=FO3G4008TT
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41312018 PARF/COE Rebate Enqguiry

CQOE Period{Years): 5

PQP Paid: $32,804.00
COE Rebate Amount: $12,892.00
Total Rebate Amount: $12,892.00
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-
registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is
earlier.

The information contained hereinis correct as at 13 Feb 2018

OK
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